
From: Chris Benton @tvsinterfleet.com>  
Sent: 21 November 2022 17:07 
To: Medworth <Medworth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Proposed Medworth Energy from Waste Combined Heat and Power Facility 

 

Good Evening 

 

I am the Operations Director at Priden Engineering and also SB Components on Algores Way, for 
which the above infrastructure project would directly affect. Moreso in the case of Priden 
Engineering where the planned works intend to overlay into our work carpark. 

 

Fundamentally we cannot accept this, and we are also disappointed we have not been well 
corresponded with on the development. We have received a generic letter in the post not directed 
to anyone, and it now appears we have missed a deadline with regards to being a registered party. 

 
Clearly, we need to be incredibly well engaged with this proposal since you are intending to take 
land from our production facility. 

 
Could you please register us as an interested party! 

 

 

Chris Benton 

Operations & Purchasing Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Millennium Works, Enterprise Way, Wisbech, Cambs, PE14 0SB 

Company registered in England & Wales 10479375 

  



 
 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal 
professional privilege. It is intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). If 
you are not the intended recipient, or person responsible for delivering this information to the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient or 
his/her representative you are prohibited from, and therefore must not, read, copy, distribute, use 
or retain this message or any part of it. 
Total Vehicle Solutions Group Ltd, Millennium Works, Enterprise Way, Wisbech, PE14 0SB. 
Registered in the UK, Registration number 10479375. VAT Registration No: GB 260 5019 35. SB 
Components (International) Ltd, Millennium Works, Enterprise Way, Wisbech, PE14 0SB. Registered 
in the UK, Registration number 03859796. VAT Registration No: GB 750 6270 44. Priden Engineering 
Ltd, Algores Way, Wisbech, PE13 2TQ. Registered in the UK, Registration number: 4315304. VAT 
Registration No: GB 511 0220 30. McPhee Mixers, Apollo, Eurocentral, 2 Dovecote Road, 
Motherwell, ML1 4GP. Registered in Scotland, Registration number SC085303. VAT Registration No: 
GB 382 9844 05. Wilcox Commercial Vehicles Limited, Blenheim Way, Northfield Industrial Estate, 
Market Deeping, PE6 8LD. Registered in the UK, Registration number 4106720. VAT Registration No: 
GB 763 6116 29. 
 

 

 




